# AVEC

## PROJECT ARCHITECT | LICENSED ARCHITECT | AIA

#### **CERTIFICATION**

Professionally Licensed Architect, State of Iowa, #07435

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Architecture, Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, 2010

# PROFESSIONAL PARTICIPATION

American Institute of Architects, 2010-Present

NCARB - Member, 2010-Present

NCARB - Intern Development Program, completed 2016

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Committed to design that exceeds expectations and accomplishes client's goals in a meaningful and insightful manner; Kiel thoughtfully considers client's values, desires, and ambitions as drivers of the design process. His ability to clearly define project goals and facilitate effective communication between all team members results in efficient projects that are delivered on schedule and within budget. Kiel has over 15 years of construction and industry experience in a variety of project types, including commercial, office, education, performance, restoration, sports, and residential.

### **EXPERIENCE**

Jensen Group Design Build: Project Architect 2016-2018, 2019-2024: Ames, Iowa

Kettlestone Central Master Plan - Master Plan, Feasibility Study - Waukee, IA

lowa Youth Athletic Foundation Gyms - Multi-Purpose Gymnasium Buildings - Waukee, Iowa

Bricktowne Kettlestone Central - Development Master Plan, Market Rate Apartments - Waukee, Iowa

Indian Creek Country Club - Site Plan, Clubhouse, Maintenance Buildings - Nevada, Iowa

Westview Heights Townhomes - Market Rate Townhomes - Huxley, Iowa

lowa State Athletics Wrestling Facility - Adaptive Re-Use, Feasibility Study - Ames, Iowa

Iowa State Athletics Cytown Development - Master Plan Proposal, Feasibility Study - Ames, Iowa

Mason Jensen Residence - Custom Home - Ames, Iowa

Kolby Jensen Residence - Custom Home - Ames, Iowa

Blake Jensen Residence - Home Remodel - Ames, Iowa

Dickson Jensen Residence - Custom Home - Ames, Iowa

Obermeier Residence - Custom Home - Ames, Iowa

Jensen Family Residence - Custom Home - Naples, Florida

Bricktowne Prairie Crossing - Development Master Plan, Market Rate Apartments - Waukee, Iowa

Harvester Club - Site Plan, Clubhouse, Maintenance Buildings - Rhodes, Iowa

Harvester Club Cottages - Short-Term Lodging - Rhodes, Iowa

Bricktowne South Ames - Development Master Plan, Market Rate Apartments/Townhomes - Ames, Iowa

Bricktowne Johnston - Development Master Plan, Market Rate Apartments - Johnston, Iowa

Bricktowne Waukee Central - Market Rate Apartments - Waukee, Iowa

Jensen Group Campus Center - Tenant Build-Out - Ames, Iowa

Piper Development, Phases I + II - Development Master Plan, Market Rate Apartments - Ankeny, Iowa

Ashworth Development - Development Master Plan - West Des Moines, Iowa

Creighton University - Men's Basketball Locker Room - Omaha, Nebraska

### Kiel Uhl, AIA: Owner/Architect, 2020-2024: Ames, Iowa

Mid-States Companies Office - Adaptive Reuse, Building Addition - Nevada, Iowa

Burgie's Coffee - Drive-Thru Coffee Shop - Nevada, Iowa

All-American Car Wash - Car Wash Building, Canopy Design - Nevada, Iowa

Kevin Vier Residence - Home Remodel, Addition, Landscaping - Nevada, Iowa

Vier Family Lakehouse - Home Remodel - Montezuma, Iowa

Riley Vier Residence - Home Remodel, Addition - Ames, Iowa

Austin Vier Residence - Custom Home - Nevada, Iowa

Schaudt Residence - Custom Home - Cambridge, Iowa

Miller Residence - Custom Home - Huxley, Iowa

Day Residence - Custom Home - Gilbert, Iowa

Griffith Residence - Custom Home - Ames, Iowa

Prestige Builders House - Custom Home - Gilbert, Iowa

Fuson Residence - Home Remodel, Addition - Des Moines, Iowa

**Tell Residence** - Home Remodel, Addition - Des Moines, Iowa

Purvanova Residence - Home Remodel, Addition - Des Moines, Iowa

Nelson Residence - Home Remodel, Addition - Cambridge, Iowa

Petersen Residence - Custom Home - Huxley, Iowa

### RB+B Architects: Project Architect, 2018-2019: Fort Collins, Colorado

**Odell Wine Project** - Building Addition, Courtyard - Fort Collins, Colorado

Odell Brewing Company - Sloan's Lake - Adaptive Reuse, Brewery/Taproom - Denver, Colorado

Alsup Elementary School - Elementary School - Commerce City, Colorado

Zach Elementary School - Building Renovation, Classroom Additions - Fort Collins, Colorado

## Slingshot Architecture: Associate Architect, 2013-2016: Des Moines, Iowa

Maxwell Apartments - Market Rate Apartments - Des Moines, Iowa

5Fifty5 Townhomes - Market Rate Townhomes - Des Moines, Iowa

228 Spaces - Adaptive Reuse, Market Rate Apartments - Cedar Falls, Iowa

Bridge District - Multi-Family Housing Development - Des Moines, Iowa

Sacred Heart Catholic School - Building Renovation, Classroom Addition, Courtyard - West Des Moines, Iowa

Hessen Haus - Building Renovation, Patio Addition - Des Moines, Iowa

Tipsy Crow Tavern - Adaptive Reuse, Patio Addition - Des Moines, Iowa

1420/1430 Locust - Historic Preservation, Building Core + Shell - Des Moines, Iowa

Financial Center - Lobby Renovation/Exterior Lighting - Des Moines, Iowa

Des Moines Social Club - Historic Preservation, Cultural/Event Building - Des Moines, Iowa

### GBD Architects: Associate Architect, 2011-2012: Portland, Oregon

Culver Building - Adaptive Reuse, Commercial Office Space - Portland, Oregon

Kiln Apartments - Market Rate Apartments, Passive House Certified - Portland, Oregon

L.A. Marriott - High-Rise Hotel - Los Angeles, California

Hassalo on Eight - Transit Oriented Development Master Plan - Portland, Oregon

GE Wattier Architecture: Intern Architect, 2008-2009: Des Moines, Iowa